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Barry Quinlan

From: "Ruby Dulmage" <ruby.dulmage@nemkona.com>

To: "Jon D. Curtis - Curtis-Straus" <jdc@curtis-straus.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2002 10:50 AM

Attach: TCB Response 2W6525 sec. 15.31(e).doc; 390-6007XX-TX1ATNEW.pdf
Subject: Anwers - Re: BJ4-60WCP07TX

Hi Jon:
In response to your issues:
1. Attached is a revised label without the FCC logo.

2. The label material - polyester coated with permanent adhesive on the
back.

3. Attached is the data for 15.31(e).
I trust this information will enable you to grant this approval.

Thanks,
Ruby

Ruby Dulmage

Submissions Specialist

Nemko Canada Inc.

303 River Road, R.R. 5

Ottawa, ON K1V 1H2

Tel: 613-737-9680 ext 232

Fax: 613-737-9691

Email: ruby.dulmage@nemkona.com

>>>omeee Original Message -----

> >>From: "Jon Curtis" <jdc@curtis-straus.com>

> >>To: <ruby.dulmage@nemkona.com>

>>>Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2002 3:16 PM

> >>Subject: BJ4-60WCP07TX

> >>

> >>

> >>> Ruby’

> >>>

> >>> Thanks for your business. Please address the following issues so that
>>>>we may grant your most recent submission.

> >>>

>>>> 1. The FCC is no longer allowing the logo to be used on certified
>>>> products. It is only for products subject to declaration of
conformity.

>>>> Please submit a new label format without the FCC logo.

> >>>

>>>> 2  Please tell us the material of the label and the nature of the
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> >>> adhesive (temporary or permanent).

> >>>

>>>> 3. Please provide data responsive to 15.31(e) power line variations
> >>> requirements.

> >>>

>>>> .

>>>> Jon D. Curtis, P.E.

> >>>

> >>> Director of Engineering

> >>> Curtis-Straus LLC NRTL TCB

> >>>

>>>> One Stop Laboratory for NEBS, EMC,
> >>> Product Safety, and Telecom Testing.
>>>> 527 Great Road

>>>> Littleton, MA 01460 USA

>>>> Voice 978-486-8880 Fax 978-486-8828
> >>> email: jcurtis@curtis-straus.com
>>>> WWW.CURTIS-STRAUS.COM

> >>>

> >>>

> >>>

> >>

> >>

> >

>
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